
 
 

MEGHALAYA INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT & FINANCE CORPORATION LTD 
midfcmegh@gmail.com 

 

CORRIGENDUM 1 

 

MIDFC/WEB/93/2022/13                                                                     Dated Shillong the 19th September 2022 

 

This corrigendum is issued by MIDFC with reference to Tender Notice No. MIDFC/WEB/93/2022/05 

titled, (RFP) for Selection of Agency for Designing, Development Operation and Maintenance of 

Website for Meghalaya Infrastructure Development & Finance Corporation (MIDFC) Ltd. 

 

 

 

 

Sl.

No 

Items Presnt RFP Clause Amenments/Clarification on RFP 

2 Last date and time 

for submission of 

technical bids (Bid 

Due Date) through 

email 

Technical Proposal, including the Presentation 
shall be submitted in the PDF files, through email 
on midfcmegh@gmail.com by 15:00 hours on 
20th September, 2022 
(Note: Bidder shall not submit Financial Proposal 
through Email)  

Technical Proposal, including the Presentation shall 
be submitted in the PDF files, through email on 
midfcmegh@gmail.com by 15:00 hours on 3rd 
October, 2022 
(Note: Bidder shall not submit Financial Proposal 
through Email) 

5 Last date and time 

for submission of 

bids (Technical & 

Financial both) (Bid 

Due Date) in Hard 

copy 

Hard copy of Proposal (Technical including 
Presentation & Financial Proposal) as per RFP 
document shall be submitted on following 
address: at the office of the Chief Operations 
Officer Meghalaya Infrastructure Development 
Finance Corporation  (MIDFC) House No. L/A-56, 
Lower Nongrim Hills, Shillong East Khasi Hills 
Meghalaya- 793003. On the 20

th
 September, 

2022 by 15:00 hours 

Hard copy of Proposal (Technical including 
Presentation & Financial Proposal) as per RFP 
document shall be submitted on following address: at 
the office of the Chief Operations Officer Meghalaya 
Infrastructure Development Finance Corporation  
(MIDFC) House No. L/A-56, Lower Nongrim Hills, 
Shillong East Khasi Hills Meghalaya- 793003. On the 
3

rd
 October, 2022 by 15:00 hours 
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The Following are the list of clarifications: 

 Queries for (RFP) for Selection of Agency for Designing, Development Operation and Maintenance of Website for 

Meghalaya Infrastructure Development & Finance Corporation (MIDFC) Ltd.  

Sl. No. Firm Name Part 
Clause No. 

and Page 

Original Clause in 

the RFP 

Change 

Requested / 

Clarification 

Required 

Clarification 

1 

OASYS 

CYBERNE

TICS 

Pvt.Ltd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scope of 

Work 33 

II. Application 

Development / 

Customization: The 

selected agency can 

either proposed 

Bespoke 

development of the 

Application based 

on the system study 

done or can opt for 

COTS (Commercial 

Off the Shelf) 

implementation 

after necessary 

customization, if 

any off-the-shelf 

product meets the 

requirements of the 

proposed system. 

a) Will there be 

any Mobile app 

requirement? If 

yes then on which 

platform? 

b) Will the 

websites be 

mobile and tab, i-

pad ready? 

c) Will it require 

any historical data 

to be migrated? 

A) No                                                       

B) need to be 

Responsive for 

all Devices                                                    

C) No 

 

 

 

7.3.2. 

Functional 

Requirement 

Specification 

(FRS) 

34 

Grievance handling a) How many 

resource are 

required for 

Grievance 

handling ? 

b) What would be 

the working 

hours? 

c) What are the 

languages to be 

known by 

helpdesk staffs ? 

No 

E. Deployment 

35 

User Acceptance 

Testing 

Will VAPT 

certificate be 

needed ? 

Yes 



 

General 

Deployment 

Architecture 

Vender will 

define 

No of Concurrent 

Users 
500 

Max Transaction 

per Day 
1000 

Max Size of Write 

/Transaction year 
5000 

Any Document 

Upload Permitted 
As per RFP 

Max Size of File in 

MB 
10MB 

Max Files per User 

 No Relevent as 

Per RFP 

Database Backup 

Policy 
6 Months 

Database 

Retention Policy 
6 Months 

DC - DR Policy  6 Months 

RPO -- Recovery 

Point of Object 
As per RFP 

RTO -- Recovery 

Time of Object 

3 Hours, as per 

RFP 

Data Archival 

Policy 

To be provide at 

project 

commissioning 

stages 

2 

NS PLUS 

TECH 

Pvt.Ltd 

 

Part-7 

schedule-1 

7.3.2 and 

page-34 

 

7.3.2 

Which technology 

will be used for 

front end and 

backend(specify)? 

As per RFP 

 

 

Part-7 

schedule-1 

7.3.2 and 

page -34 

 

 

 

7.3.2 

What is the 

expected size of 

database and type 

of database like 

oracle, Mysql, 

Sybase, Mongo, 

DB2 etc  

As per RFP 



Part-7 

schedule-1 7.3.2 and 

page-34 

 

7.3.2 

Whether 

Grievance 

handling  is a 

module ? 

No 

 

 

Part-7 

schedule-1 

7.3.2 and 

page-34 

 

 

7.3.2 

Listing of select 

product, with 

photos, 

specifications, 

description – how 

much volume of 

data will be there? 

Not relevant, as 

per RFP 

 

Part-7 

schedule-1 

7.3.2 and 

page-34 

 

7.3.2 

Geo-mapping of 

all infrastructure 

is dynamic or 

static in nature? 

Static 

 

Part-7 

schedule-1 
7.3.2 and 

page-35 

 

7.3.2 

New website is to 

be developed of 

existing website 

migration will be 

there? 

New 

3 

M/S 

UNWIND 

LEARNIN

G LAB 

Expiration of  

Agreement 
2.4; 43 

General 

Who are the Stake 

Holders?  

Not relevant, as 

per RFP 

General 

How many Stake 

holders are there 

Not relevant, as 

per RFP 

General 

Does they 

required 

maintenance? If 

yes what's the 

time period for 

maintenance  

As per RFP 

General 

Is there any third 

party integration 

required  

To be provide at 

project 

commissioning 

stages 

General 

Is there any user 

flow available  
As per RFP 

General 

What is the Time 

period of Project 
2 Years 



 

 

 

 -Sd- 

Chief Operations Officer (MIDFC) 

House No. L/A-56, Lower Nongrim Hills, 

Shillong East Khasi Hills, 

Meghalaya-793003 

 

(i)expiry of a period 

of 90 (ninety) days 

after the delivery of 

the final deliverable 

to the Authority; 

and (ii) the expiry of 

10 (ten) years from 

the Effective Date. 

Need more 

clarification on 

this  

As per RFP 

General 

Is there any EMD 

exemption 

available for 

MSME 

Ok 

4 

PECS 

(Planete 

Com 

Solutions) 

  

General 

Please allow 

tender Fee and 

EMD exemption 

for MSME and 

NSIC Companies 

Ok 

General 

Please reduce the 

security Deposite 

from 10% to 3 % 

as per 

Government 

Guidelines  

As per RFP 


